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Malave, Erin

From: Oscar Alvarado [CAlvarado@prosperitybank.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 3:04 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change EIN#

To Whom It May Concern:;

Please change the EIN# on 94000060959 THE PROSPERITY BANKING COMPANY
From 59-3072393 to 59-3268003

Thank you

Oscar Alvarado

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me.
Oscar A. Alvarado

AVP/ Assistant Controller

oalvarado@prosperitybank.com

904-823-3928

904-417-9052 Fax

Living Prosperity Values :
Cooperative Passionate Smart

NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively
for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment,
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing,
saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete all copies.
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